TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: March 6, 2013
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for March 12, 2013 Meeting

MINUTES
February 26, 2013
April 3, 2012 — Executive Session — April 24, 2012 — Executive Session
May 22, 2012 — Executive Session — February 26, 2013 — Executive Session
APPOINTMENTS

7:30 pm — Pizza Box, Inc dba West Corner Auto, 14 Nantasket Avenue — re: Class II Wholesale Auto

8:00 pm — Randy Veraguas — re: Applicant for appointment to Hull-Nantasket Beach Film Office
LICENSES

1. Laurie Taverna —re: Livery Badge - RENEWAL

2 Nantasket Beach Salt Water Club, Fitzpatrick Way, Tahnya DiCroce, Manager — (A) All
Alcohol (Seasonal) as a Club (B) Entertainment — Jukebox, DJ, Karaoke & Live - RENEWAL

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the meeting.
Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for
discussion to the extent permitted by law.



